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John Bennet
Right-of-Way Engineer
State of Alaska
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities
Northern Region
MS 2553

2301 Peger Road
Fairbanks, AK 99709-5399

Dear John:

You requested copies of Tom Dahl’s June 16 and July 14, 1994
opinions regarding the Chitna-McCarthy Road right-of-way. When you’ve had a
chance to review both documents, please feel free to give either Craig or me a call.
You can reach me at (907) 465-4682. In the meantime, I'll also try and give both
documents a thorough review in anticipation of your call.

Sincerely,
BRUCE M. BOTELHO
ATTO Y RAL
By: j
Doug Gardner
Assistant Attorney General
DG:rew
Enclosures

cc:  Craig Black, Assistant Attorney General
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